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Re: Waiver for MIT Application Fee

Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>
Wed 11/16/2022 10:34 AM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Cc: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Hi Luis,

| approve Santiago’s waiver.

Kind Regards,

Sunshine Campbell, Ph.D., NBCT
Pronouns: she/her

Interim Director

Master in Teaching Program
The Evergreen State College

Master in Teaching

www.evergreen.edu/mit

From: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 at 5:19 PM

To: Campbell, Sara Sunshine <Sara_Sunshine.Campbell@evergreen.edu>
Cc: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Fw: Waiver for MIT Application Fee

Hi Sunshine,
I'm forwarding Santiago's request for an application fee waiver. Let us know if he's approved!
Best,

Luis

From: A, Santiago <Santiago.A@evergreen.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 4:26 PM

To: Apolaya Torres, Luis <Luis.Apolaya_Torres@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Waiver for MIT Application Fee

Hello Luis,

| was wondering if | would be able to ask for a waiver for my application fee when | apply for MIT in the
Spring?

Let me know if that is possible.
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Thanks,
Santiago Armenta Rangel
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